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DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Rowe is a large, three-part late 18th-century plantation house, strikingly
set on the banks of the James River in Charles City County. 1Its setting is
enhanced by the presence of several trees of prodigious size and includes a
walnut tree planted in 1835, the offspring of another which stood in the front
yard until early in the present century and which was believed at the time to
be the largest such tree then in existence.

ta

The frame house presently consists of a two-story, three-bay central

section flanked by two story-and-a-half, three-bay wings, each with three

gabled dormers. -The. main. block has a central entrance, which in..its present form
with gidelights and transom dates from the mid-19th. century; 6/6. sash of. the-

same age are uged on the .fixst floor, and .the upper floor .has early 6/9 sash.

The black is crowned by a low gable roof treated with.a. pediment and 2 modllllon
cornice. .An exterior end chimney .at .the. rear.was .enclosed by extendlng the ...
house several feet in the m1d 19th century. e

Each of the wings has a door in the bay nearest to the central portion
of the house; however, that in the east or downstream wing is a false door, and
a stair rises behind it. The wings each have 6/6 sash on the first floor,

4/4 sash in the dormers, and Flemish-bond exterior end chimneys with tiled
weatherings. The whole is set upon 2 low basement with wooden-muliioned
ventilators serving the cellar under the upstream wing. Inspection of this
cellar reveals that the upstream wing antedates the rest of the héuse, as
the double sills show.

The plan of The Rowe consists of a2 single large room in the main block
set behind a narrow passage running across the front. This passage connects
with passages running front to back in each of the wings. There is a winder
stair at the front of the east passage and at the rear of the west passage.
Each wing terminates in a single room.

The interior of The Rowe is not available for inspection and has not been
so for many years. The owner reports that there is apparently original wood-
work in the wings, but that the original woodwork of the central section was
missing before the family purchased the property in 1932. The exterior alter-
ations to the central block and unlabeled sketch notes made by a Colonial
Williamsburg staff member in 1933 suggest that the central section may have
been redecomtel in the Greek Revival manner during the last century.

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION oy
The boundaries have been drawn to follow natural boundaries on 3 sides - the tree

"line on the W, the James River on the W, and a tributary of the Tomahund Creek on
the S. The E boundary is State Route 613, The nominated acreage includes the house

and its appreach.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

P:ctureSquely ‘gsitdated du ‘the' 'banks &f - the''Tames River'and ‘durrdunded by ‘ancient
hardwood ‘tyeek, -The Rowe 'is-‘one '0f a’groiip’ of'archftécturally SLgnlficant late 18th-
century‘threem and ‘five-part -houses’ provincially" adapted from a "Palladian'' hodel.
Owred' during ‘Lts -ed¥ly history by the Midge family, ‘The Rowe'is thus comnnected
through ‘sbeihl’history *to ‘another grodp“of’idportént houses, includxng K1ttiewau and
Weyanoke, in Charles City County. : ' o

Although it is difficult to £ix a date for the construction of The Rowe, it is
likely that the original section--the story-and-a-half north wing--may have been in
existence when David Minge died in 1779. At that time, Minge, who did nmot live omn
the property, left "my plantatlon in this [&harles Citz] county called the Rowe...
unto my son George Hunt Minge." George W. H. Minge did live at The Rowe, and it is
likely that he expanded the house to its present size before his death in 1808. At
that time, the plantation passed to his son David, who was given his choice of the
Charles City property or land in North Carolina. Seventeen years later, David Minge
sold the property to Walter Spratley of Surry County, with William Allen as trustee.
A complex series of transactions among Spratley, Minge, and Allen led to the pur-
chase of the property in 1828 by Allen's ward, William Lightfoot, through and from
Allen, for $7,845. Lightfoot's mother, who had married into the Minge family after
her first husband's death, inherited the property after her son's death in 1832. She
held it in conjunction with Robert B. Bolling, who was the sole owner after she
died in 1837. 1In 1850, The Rowe was purchased by Benjamin H. Harrison, and in 1881
Harrison Shirley acquired it from-Harrison's estate. The Garrison family bought The
Rowe in 1932,

The Rowe is one of a group of three-part provincial "Palladian' houses--includ-
ing Fortsville in Scuthampton County and Woodburn in Charles City County--which were
built in eastern Virginia and North Carolina in the last quarter of the 18th century
and the first quarter of the 19th. The Semple House (ca. 1770) in Williamsburg may
have been the prototype; the plan of its central two-story block, like most of the
others, consists of a single large room set behind a narrow passage running across
the front. This passage provides access to a single room in each of the wings. The
plan of The Rowe basically follows the model but also includes a passage running from
the front to the back of each wing. Thus, no two rooms are contiguous; each is sepa-
raed from the others by a passage.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 15 acres
UTM REFERENCES
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The 15, acres. comprising The, Rowe. property are bounded by a line beginning at a
point on W side of State. Route 613, approximately 4500' SW of .intersection of
state routes 613 and 623; thence extending approxlmately 500" SE, following
along. W side of State Route 613 to a point (B); thence extending approxlmately
1200" sW to a point (C) 1ocated on NE bank of James River; thence extending
approximately 600' NW along said bank; thence extending approximately 1300' NE,
following § side of tree line to p01nt of origin,
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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As'the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
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Tucker Hill, Executive Director ' =

, . DATE !
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6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
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